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Bureau of Special Education SupportFY’22 Memo #31 

 

Date:        March 28, 2022 

 

To:             Superintendents of Schools 

                  Administrators of Special Education 

 

From:        Office of Commissioner of Education 

 

                  Division of Learner Support 

                  Bureau of Special Education Support 

 

RE:             Educational Placement v Episode of Treatment Technical Advisory 

 

The New Hampshire Department of Education (NHDOE), Bureau of Special Education 

Support (Bureau) is putting out this technical assistance (TA) to address concerns from 

the field regarding an Educational Placement versus an Episode of Treatment through 

DHHS. This TA will explain the differences between the two and a districts responsibility in 

regard to an Episode of Treatment.  

 

Please review this guidance and should you have questions or need further clarification, 

please contact Elizabeth Graichen, Administrator for the Office of Special Education 

Training and Monitoring in the Bureau of Special Education Support, at 603-271-4982 or 

Elizabeth.J.Graichen@doe.nh.gov. 
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